Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-1501030-8205822
113-7580330-8356218
113-8029415-8030610

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 8

Total $820.14

Approved items

[x] ] Cross 8511-2 Refills for Ballpoint Pens, Medium, Blue Ink, 2/Pack (85112)
$15.79 | Qty: 1

E janz 24 FT Telescoping Pressure Washer Wand with 2 Pressure Washer Extension
- Wands,Gutter Cleaner Attachment, 7 Spray Nozzle Tips, 2 Hose Inlet Adapters,
Pivoting Coupler and Support Harness
$159.98 | Qty: 1

E| % FIXFANS Pressure Washer Gutter Cleaner Attachment, 4000 PSI, Gutter Cleaning
for Power Washer with 4 Nozzles, 1/4 Inch Quick Connect
$16.99 | Qty: 1



HHiE

Smead Manila File Folder, 1/3-Cut Tab, Letter Size, Manila, 100 per Box
$31.73 | Qty: 2

PWACCS 120 Inch Pressure Washer Wand - Power Washer Extension Wand
Replacement - Universal Spray Lance for Pressure Washers - 1/4\" Quick Connect
Fittings - Stainless Steel - 2 Pack - 60 Inch Each

$48.99 | Qty: 1

Delta Foundations 4 in. Centerset Single-Handle Pro-Pak Bathroom Faucet in
Chrome (2-Pack)
$66.95 | Qty. 1

Dixie Ultra 12 oz. Heavy-Weight Paper Bowls by GP PRO (Georgia-Pacific),
Pathways, SXB12WS (CASE), 500 Count (125 Bowls Per Pack, 4 Packs Per Case)
$47.99 | Qty: 1

GENERAL PUMP EZ4040-400 PRESSURE WASHER PUMP, TRIPLEX, 4.0
GPM@4000 PSI, 3400 RPM, 1\" HOLLOW SHAFT WITH UNLOADER
$399.99 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



3/20/23, 3:15 PM

Amazon.com Shopping Cart

Hello 3 Ret 1
Select your addrass A 7 Search Amazon EN .« nt&lists « & %
a1 ; t ; RV Shop women-cwned businesses
z%
L Current subtotal: 122.53
@&P 'ﬁfﬁ, Get $60 off instantly upon approval for the ! . $
A Gift Card savings: - $60.00 Learn more
M Amazon Store Card . —_—
Cost after savings: $62.53
$60 instant gift

card

Shopping Cart

Price

Delta Faucet 2131LF Classic Two Handle Laundry Faucet, Chrome was removed from
Shopping Cart.

Delta Foundations 4 in. Centerset $66.95

Single-Handle Pro-Pak Bathroom
In Stock

Eligible for FREE Shipping& FREE Returns

() This is a gift Learn more

Qty: 1 Delete Save for later

Compare with similar items

Subtotal (1 item): $66.95

. ) MA/
? Lfﬂ"'é’d“ ’ﬁm./éz(

The price and availability of items at Amazon.com are subject to change. The Cart is a temporary place to store a list
of your items and reflects each item's most recent price. Learn more
Do you have a gift card or promotional code? We'll ask you to enter your claim code when it's time to pay.

Customers Who Bought Items in Your Recent History Also
Bought

https://www.amazon.com/gp/cart/view.htm|?ref_=nav_cart

Your order qualifies for FREE Shipping.
Choase this option at checkout. See
details

Subtotal (1 item): $66.95

Proceed to checkout

Products related to items in your cart

Sponsored

American Standard 6...

M
Y & Ljﬁ $150.80

See all buying options

VOTON Bathroom Fa...

3,993
$39.99

See all buying options

Kraus KPF-16705FS...

1,284
$149.44

See all buying options

Waterfall Bathroom...

1,676
$59.99

See all buying options

Page 1 of 2

13



3/29/23, 9:06 AM

Office Products v Enter keyword or product numbe

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies - Printers, Ink & Toner  Projectors

GRUBHUB  Prime members: Get one year of free Grubhub+

prime
5

Office Products » Office & Schoot Supplies » Filing Products » Folders » File Folders » Manila

Smead Manila File Folder, 1/3-Cut Tab, Letter Size, Manila, 100 per Box

.

Last purchased Nov 10, 2022

Size: 200 Per Box | Styte: 1/3 Cut, Assorted Position | View order

Smead Manila File
Folder, 1/3-Cut Tab,
Letter Size, Manila,
100 per Box

Visit the Smead Store
= 7,255 ratings
| 59 answered questions

Choice ' for "smead man...

List Price: $32-68
Quantity Price $31.95 (50.16 /
Count)
o~ FREE Returns
i You Save: $1.13 (3%)
2 VIDEOS

Buy more, 2 units 8 units

svemore ¢31.95  $30.91[C

Save 3% Save 6%

Don't forget to checkout with
Pay by Invoice - with no interest
or fees.

Available at a lower price from other
sellers that may not offer free Prime
shipping.

Size: 200 Per Box

24 per Box 100 Per Box

| 200 Per Box |

Roll over image to zoom in
Style: 1/3 Cut, Assorted Position

| 1/3 Cut, Assorted Position

|

i Add to List

Buy new: $31.95 ($0.16 / Count)
FREE delivery: Monday, April 3
Ships from: Amazon

Sold by: Amazon

Save with Used - Very Good
$20.63 ($0.10 / Count)

FREE delivery: Monday, April 3
Ships from: Amazon

Sold by: Amazon Warehouse

Subscribe & Save:
$31.95 ($0.16 / Count)

Automated delivery. No fees.
Cancel anytime Learn more

First delivery on Apr 4
In Stock.
Quantity: 2

Buying in bulk?

Delivered every 4 months

Set Up Now

Ships from and sold by Amazon.com

Add an Accessory:

Amazon Basics Multipurpose Copy
Printer Paper, 8.5 x 11 Inch 20Lb
Paper - 1 Ream (500 Sheets), 92 G...

$8.49 Add to Cart

1/2 Cut, Assorted Position
1/3 Cut, Center Postion
1/3 Cut, Left Position

1/3 Cut, Right Position New & Used (8) from

$20.63 & FREE Shipping on orders

1/5 Cut, Assorted Position over $25.00 shipped by Amazon.

2/5 Cut, Right Position
Have one to sell?

Straight Cut Sell on Amazon

Color Assorted Colors
Material  Cardstock
Style 1/3 Cut, Assorted

https://iwww.amazon.com/gp/product/B06Y2569Q6/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_asin_title_003_s01?ie=UTF8&psc=18&qty=2&selectObb=b2bRd 110



3/30/23, 1:48 PM

All »  dixie bowls

Industrial & Scientific Lab  Test & Measurement  Safety

amazon pharmacy ‘1 Checkout line? Nah. Checkout button. ‘

Janitorial & Facilities

]

Food Service  Education  Material Handling

B o

Materials’

Metalworking  Electrical

Learn more

< Back to results

Compatible Dixie* Paper Plates, Bowls and
Clear Dome Lids

sxeizw - Y
o B, SXIIPATH
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\
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i Sasizws S -,j
Xal. 2
‘\\ SxPIOw
A $X20PATH \
o
\ sxrew SXPIOPATH

SXPEPATH
L95XP

3%

(
6=
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Roll over image to zoom in

o @

wzes e YoM L

Dixie Ultra 12 oz. Heavy-Weight Paper

Bowls by GP PRO (Georgia-Pacific),
Pathways, SXB12WS (CASE), 500
Count (125 Bowls Per Pack, 4 Packs
Per Case)

Visit the Georgia-Pacific Store
1,522 ratings | 9 answered questions

Choice ' for "12 oz bowls disposable”

Price: $47.99 ($0.10 / Count)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no interest
or fees.

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free
Prime shipping.

Size: 12 0z

120z 20 0z
Style: 500 ct

1000 ct 500 ct

Color: Pathways Design

oose

Bowl Material Plastic

Number of 600

pieces

Brand Georgia-Pacific
Color Pathways Design
Style 500 ct

About this item

¢ SOAK-PROOF SHIELD helps keep moisture and grease from seeping

through

HEAVY-WEIGHT and EXTRA STRONG these quality paper serving
bowls have a unique structure and multi-layer coatings and are
designed for strength

MICROWAVE safe

IDEAL for soup, chili, ice cream and more

PRINTED UPC makes it easier for retailers to sell new sleeves

Offers also available from certified small and diverse sellers. Details

Report incorrect product information.

Buy new:
$47.99 ($0.10 / Count)

FREE delivery Tuesday, April 4

Or fastest delivery Monday,
April 3. Order within 10 hrs 12
mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn
46706

In Stock

Qty: 1
Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

@ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy: Eligible for
Refund or Replacement
Shows what's inside. Item
often ships in manufacturer
container to reduce
packaging. To hide what's
inside, choose Ship in
Amazon packaging at
checkout.

["] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$47.99 ($0.10 / Count)

B

Add to List

f—

New & Used (27) from
$46.87 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$59.00 ($0.12 / Count) | Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: PARTNER STORE USA

$61.80 ($0.12/ Count) | Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Office Depot OfficeMax

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Dixie-Heavy-Weight-Georgia-Pacific-Pathways-SXB12WS/dp/B007GOWKY®6/ref=sr_1_47crid=2HD37P42YM4778&keywords. ..

Amazon.com: Dixie Ultra 12 oz. Heavy-Weight Paper Bowls by GP PRO (Georgia-Pacific), Pathways, SXB12WS (CASE), 500 Co...

1/9



3/29/23, 7:16 AM Amazon.com : Cross 8511-2 Refills for Ballpoint Pens, Medium, Blue Ink, 2/Pack (85112) : Office Products

Pl Subtotal

¢ your adiians AL T crosspen refills 8511-2 blue medium $155.64

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies - Printers, Ink & Toner  Projectors @j

M- Easy at-home setup  Shop printers & scanners »

« Back to results

| We're sorry, an error has occurred. Please reload this page and try again. ]

Cross 8511-2 Refills for Ballpoint Pens, Medium, Blue Ink,
2/Pack (85112)

Our Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.
Add to Cart
& U 4 - P Lé)ff E

7 27%% Thanks

prve |

Related products from Cross Page 1 of 4

Sponsored §

s %’——-ﬁ T

Cross Aventura Starry Cross Matrix Ballpoint Cross Bailey Light Cross Ballpoint Refill, Cross Gel Ro

Blue Fountain Pen with Refill, Medium - Red Polished Resin Refillable Fine Point, 8101 - Black Refill - Purpl
Medium Nib (AT0156- 44 Gel Ink Rollerball Pen, 1,258 {0.5MM) - Si
2MS) $10.00 $1.67/Count) Medium Rollerb... $6.50

276 4,534 $7.69
$17.66 $14.11

Frequently bought together

Total price: $43.49
Add both to Cart

%

Some of these items ship sooner than the others. Show details

This item: Cross 8511-2 Refills for Ballpoint Pens, Medium, Blue Ink, 2/Pack (85112) $15.50 {$2.58/Count}
Cross Ballpoint Refill, Medium Black, 2 per card, (8513-2) $27.99 ($14.00/Count)

https://www.amazon.com/Cross-8511-2-Refills-Ballpoint-Medium/dp/B00006IEC8/ref=sr_1_27crid=2099GVESGLRA1&keywords=cross+pen+refills+8...  1/7



3/30/23, 2:08 PM

4000 psi pressure v

Tools & Home improvemant ¥

Al

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans

< Back to results

pressure washing and misting products

GENERAL PUMP EZ4040-400

- SHER PUMP,
;PM@4000 PS|,
HOLLOW SHAFT
)ER

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $349.99 upon approval for
the Amazon Rewards Visa Card.

Brand Pressure Washer
Color As the Picture Shown
Material Stainless Steel

Style Pressure Washer Pump

Power Source Ac/dc

Maximum 4 Gallons Per Minute
@ M} // Flow Rate
About this item
7 /4/‘ ‘C’ e 4000 PSI @ 4GPM
y ‘/{ ¢ Direct Drive Pump Fits most 9-13HP 1" Shaft
Engines
( ¢ Ready to mount fully plumbed pump, just mount

/ and go
M\M ( e Comes with a VRT3-310EZ unloader and regulator
* Comes with fitting with filter, easy start valve,
ﬂﬁ thermo valve and oil
e Hasa 1" hollow pump Shaft

® |s a direct drive pump fits most horizontal shaft
engines 10-14 HP

» See more product details
Customer ratings by feature

Easy to install 5.0
Value for money a7

See all reviews

pressure washing
and misting
products

Sponsored

Freqguently bought together

https://www.amazon.com/GENERAL-EZ4040-400-PRESSURE-TRIPLEX-UNLOADER/dp/BO1EHIQQLW/ref=sr_1_3?crid=1Z22B1KKFGO505&keywor...

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

Smart Home

$250% b 5

i s

Sponsored

$399%

FREE delivery April 5 - 10.
Details

Select delivery location

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment Secure transaction
Ships from Tool Barn
Sold by Tool Barn

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add a Protection Plan:
{1 4-Year Protection for $44.99
") 3-Year Protection for $33.99

i Add to List

New (4) from
$3999 g FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$475.50
& FREE Shipping
Soid by: American Airless

Add to Cart

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

pressure
washing and

Canpump Pressure
Washer Triplex Pump...

2 310

Birsy yd Subtotal
& Orders $155.64

Amazon.com: GENERAL PUMP EZ4040-400 PRESSURE WASHER PUMP, TRIPLEX, 4.0 GPM@4000 PSI, 3400 RPM, 1" HOLL...

1/8
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4/4/23, 9:01 AM

All v janz 24' telescoping pressure washer wand w

amazonclinic
e

Healthcare for common conditions, made easier Get started »

« Back to results

z 24 FT Telescoping
issure Washer Wand with
'ressure Washer

:ension Wands,Gutter
aner Attachment, 7

-ay Nozzle Tips, 2 Hose
at Adapters, Pivoting
Jpler and Support

rness

he janz Store
219 ratings
answered questions

Was: $159:99
less Price $159.98
FREE Returns

Ly A 5 Apply $10 coupon Shop items

Roll over image to zoom in

Save more
>| rerms

=2

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice
- with no interest or fees.

Color: Yellow

Material Aluminum
Brand Janz

Inlet Barb
Connection

Type

About this item

o [Professional Cleaning] JANZ telescoping
wand with 5 stage design can clean up to 24
feet high without a ladder.Equipped with 3
kinds of extension wands,it can easily reach
soffits, fascia, siding & gutters from the ground.

e [Premium Quality] Sturdy and light-weight
aluminum telescoping lance is easy to hold and
operate.Comfortable padded grip lets you work
longer with less fatigue.Fully sealed spray gun
and durable pressure washer hose, no leakage.lt
works with pressure washers rated up to 4,000
PSL

« [More Convenience] There are 4 adjustable
sections with lever locks,set up the length you
need, then lock it down for even results.M22-
14mm male thread outlet keeps extension
wands stable.Equipped with 2 hose
adapters,3/8" QC inlet fits most pressure washer
hose.

o [Essential Accessories] 3 extension wands(15
degrees,90 degrees,gutter cleaner) are ideal for
cleaning different places;7 different spray angle
nozzles meet your cleaning needs;Pivoting
coupler can adjust jet angle;Lengthened support
belt can help you save physical strength in use.

$159.98
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, April 10

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
April 5. Order within 10 hrs 14
mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock.

Qty: 1
Buying in bulk?
Add to Cart

ﬁ Secure transaction

Sold by JANZ Direct and Fulfilled
by Amazon.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,

Refund or Replacement within 30

days of receipt

(7] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

New & Used (2) from
$159.98 & FREE Shipping.

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

1,995

Sponsored

https://lwww.amazon.com/janz-Telescoping-Pressure-Extension-Attachment/dp/BOB4D6Q6RF/ref=sr_1_3?crid=1MAEFSLR6BL5H&keywords=janz+2...

janz 24 FT Telescoping Pressure Washer Wand with 2 Pressure Washer Extension Wands,Gutter Cleaner Attachment, 7 Spray No...

1/10



